Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 2, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
CHANGE ORDER TO AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET/DIVISION OF MAINTENANCE
FOR PROVISION OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIPMENT FOR THE
TATES CREEK ROAD SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

On December 11, 2012 (Resolution 709-2012), Council approved execution of an agreement
with Kentucky Transportation Cabinet/Division of Maintenance providing the LFUCG
with necessary traffic signal equipment at a cost of $54,033.48 for use in the Tates Creek
Road Sidewalk Improvement Project. Actual cost of these materials is $56,086.54. A
change order in the amount of $2,053.06 is being requested.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPTID |SECT | ACCT | PROJECT BUD REF ACTIVITY

3160 303202 3222 91714 | TCSDWALK 2009 | 2009 FED GRANT

This project provides for the construction of sidewalks on both sides of the road from
Enclave to Dove Run Road. Federal funds are from the federal Congestion Mitigation/ Air
Quality Program (CMAQ) allocation.

Council authorization to execute change order to Agreement with Kentucky Transportation

Cabinet/Division of Maintenance in the amount of $2,053.06 for provision of traffic signal
equipment is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director

XC:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner Planning, Preservation, and Development
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